To,

Sir,

Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur

Date:- 06.03.2019

Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 0.6165 ha of forest land in favor of PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENTS, KAROULI for Construction of Road from Kota to Pator 0/00 to
3/0 Proposal No. FP/RJ/ROAD/35272/2018

Ref.:- Letter No. F 14 (Road Karouli) 2018/FCA/PCCF/EDS-| Dated 6.11.2018

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.6165 ha of forest land for
Construction of Road from Kota to Pator 0/00 to 3/0 has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as under:-

dies e & UIg H GO g HdR  Holi

fhar ST gearfad 2

Sr.no Observations Reply
1 WA ® U | & fvg AT B H JoR Yol g7 gd | gd H Pls UK UlhATea e © |
H Wrepd / e / R /ufharela ol & aR H
PIg I [T SIHT GRAIad 2 |
2 WA b Ue | ® favg W= D H wRanad AR & | dbfedd AN BT fddR0T Herd @) Al AT T
dpfeud AFT @1 favor Word W€ fhar wm R | 9T dRfdd AN A WL RO & W
TR 2 | Ao TR < SRAT |
dpfeud | yara & fa=g AT K-(i) - Forest Right Act 2006 @ | ITEIBR 0T UfhAell & | dIEbR JHToT U3
At 3 | Wed # IoR YO gRT Jodgdl ol @l TS 2| | UK B UR Aol R faAr SR |
fhg JoR Uil 39 Wae H &R YAT UH
RenRa yo= # e fhar S wRanfad 2|
4 DI HIRH Ford fBar 71 & fog 99 R G9d B | GIRT DI HaRM W\ B] AT AT 2 |

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed: - As above.

. fr ., e
(Rajvir Singh)
Executive Engineer,
PWD Division Karauli,

District- Karauli




